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From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin

Cc: Mark Burch; Kyla Hensley; Ronda Hill; James Gordon; Emily Barrett; Jake Phillips
Subject: ICDC Work Assignment Sign Up Release

Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:59:26 PM
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Chapter Work Assignment Determinations.xIsx

Good Afternoon Oklahoma DECA Advisors,

Sign ups for ICDC work assignments will go out tomorrow, April 10™ before noon. Please watch your
email for a link to sign up. Don’t forget that this year your chapter will be asked to fill a minimum
number of spots based on your ICDC attendance.

Also, if you have not paid your ICDC bill please do so by April 10", you may pay via credit card (4%
fee) by calling Rose Devers at (405) 743-5195.

Thank you.

Paxton Cavin
Oklahoma BPA State Advisor
Oklahoma DECA Chartered Association Advisor
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ParticipantTypesBreakdown-4A993


			School			Advisor			Chaperone			Spouse/Guest			Student			Total			Work Assignment Spots 			Determining Factors


			Ada High School			2			0			0			4			6			2			2 advisors, less than 10 students 


			Edmond Memorial High School			1			0			0			5			6			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Edmond North High School			1			1			0			16			18			2			1 advisor, 11-20 students


			Edmond-Santa Fe High School			1			3			1			29			34			3			1 advisor, 21-30 students 


			Francis Tuttle Technology Center			1			0			0			9			10			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Francis Tuttle Technology Center Danforth			1			1			0			7			9			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			High Plains Technology Center			1			0			0			2			3			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Latta School			1			0			8			10			19			2			1 advisor, 11-20 students


			Metro Technology Center			2			0			0			8			10			2			2 advisors, less than 10 students 


			Mustang High School			1			1			0			16			18			2			1 advisor, 11-20 students


			Norman High School			1			0			1			4			6			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Norman North High School			1			2			0			23			26			3			1 advisor, 21-30 students 


			Ponca City High School			1			1			0			6			8			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Putnam City High School			1			1			0			14			16			2			1 advisor, 11-20 students


			Putnam City North High School			1			0			0			9			10			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Putnam City West High School			1			0			0			1			2			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Tri-County Technology Center			1			1			0			6			8			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 


			Yukon High School			1			1			0			5			7			1			1 advisor, less than 10 students 










